« ROSEMAN

Fueling Simplicity

Attestation Letter
August 01, 2022

To whom it may concern:

SUBJECT: Application for Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: JAKFG3E

This is to request a Class Il Permissive Change for FCC ID: JAKFG3E, original granted on
16/05/2019
The change filed under this application is:

1. Added Serial Flash (4/8Mb) connect to the CPU on Radio SPI bus (sharing).

2. Replacement of the Green TB3-TB13 connector with 2x10pin Molex.

3. Added CAN 2 (Total of 2 CANBUS). CAN 2 was connected to ACC plug (EM) and was not
assembled.

4. Added Digital Inputs (total of 4) and 2 Digital Outputs (total of 4).

5. Added a protected power out ~3.8V to power ext. sensors.

Except outlined above, certified product remain identical to original one.

Sincerely yours,

roi Vusly
Haim Kashi, VP R&D
Roseman Engineering Ltd.



